

Plympton Public Safety Building Committee
Meeting Summary – 2/15/18

- Meeting called to order at 6:01pm. Members Present: Nancy Butler, Ross MacPherson, Art Morin, Colleen Thompson and Harry Weikel. Members absent: Jon Wilhelmsen & Bob Karling. Advisor Present: Dan Pallotta
- Vote to send P3 invoice to Board of Selectmen for payment on motion of RM, second AM, 5-0-0
- Filed sub bids received, no non-responsive bidders. Overall filed sub bids were only over initial estimate by \$1,100 on 1.1 Million dollars of work. P3 is pleased with sub bids. DP walks the committee through each of the filed sub bid category responses.
- P3 explains the difference between “May only be used by” and “May not be used by.” Subs can decide which General Contractors can and cannot use their bid numbers.
- Next Meeting 2/28/2018 6:00pm
- Meeting adjourned at 6:24pm on the motion of AM, second HW, 5-0-0.